
                                                                           

United States District Court
            Western               DISTRICT OF               Missouri             

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

v.

NARICCO T. SCOTT,
[DOB: 1/5/1982]

                      

21 U.S.C. §§ 841(a) and (b)(1)(A) 
NLT 10 Years, NMT Life Imprisonment 
NMT $4,000,000 Fine  
NLT 5 Years Supervised Release
$100 Mandatory Special Assessment
Class A Felony

CRIMINAL COMPLAINT

Case Number: 10-0069-REL-01

I, the undersigned complainant being duly sworn, state the following is true and correct to the best of my

knowledge and belief:  

On or about May 9, 2010, in Jackson County, in the Western District of Missouri, the defendant,

NARICCO T. SCOTT, did knowingly possess, with intent to distribute, a mixture or substance containing

cocaine base, “crack”, in an amount of fifty (50) grams or more, in violation of Title 21, United States Code,

Sections 841(a)(1) and (b)(1)(A). 

I further state that I am a Detective of the Kansas City, Missouri Police Department, Narcotics Division

and that this complaint is based on the following facts:

(See attached Affidavit)

Continued on the attached sheet and made a part hereof:   :  Yes    9  No.

       /s/ Mike Miller                                         
Mike Miller
Detective
KCMO Police Department 

 
Sworn to before me and subscribed in my presence,

May 10, 2010                                 at Kansas City, Missouri                                         
Date City and State

Robert E. Larsen
United States Magistrate Judge             /s/ Robert E. Larsen                                         
Name and Title of Judicial Officer Signature of Judicial Officer
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